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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

ase |} _ . . ] —
I ez | * ! —
Main | 182Ul 2019 | 10:48 New Assignment
Cancel Case

Claim Details

[Created by insurer]

EK““I‘UH

SKX6805Z Date of Loss: | 15/07/2019 DB:OO - 159

TP / SNM19D203335C02 Palcy/Cover | pmcvNI000941900

Palicy Ko,
{ GBBe071X [Claimant):

| = [Excess: |S50.00

Regairer: | SK Automabile Pte Ltd (HQ) 23 Kaki Bukit Avenve &, #03-01 Vicom Inspection Centre, 415933 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 67895155
Handlind | enina Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handied by Irene Tay Hul Ping - 638586192
|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 29/07/2019]
PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

" Wiew Al | | Compuse Case Mall |

There nru_rln mail for mls case,
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No results, [
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Hivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.coms>

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 10:28 AM

To: 5K Admin; assignments; Admin A

Cc: Alfred Toh; JING XIONG KHOO

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203335/TAYHP - FW: Arrange surveyar for SKX6805Z & Your
Ref-GBB6O71X

Dear Sir/Mdm [LKE),
Please assist to liasie with 5K Auto to conduct PRS.
Thank you,

irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Molor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singoapore) Pte. Lid

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6192

Fax [65) 62247478/62247175

Email; claimsdapt&sg cntaiping.com

www $0) cnlaiping.com

.'.\- | iS5 ‘}{l.
le Simpapwer ciure JR0E

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Ple. Lid. except where provided for in a wrilten agreement between you and China Taiping
Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ld. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the messoge, please nofify the sender immediately.

From: SK Admin [mailto:admin@skauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 18 July, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee @sg.cntaiping.com>; JING XIONG KHOO <xiongskauto@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM19D203335/TAYHP - FW: Arrange surveyor for SKX6805Z & Your Ref:GBB6071X

Dear Irene,
Kindly assist to arrange survey today
We choose surveyor: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Thanks for your kind attention.



Regards,

Huey Lee

SK Automobile Pte Lid

On Wed, Jul 17,2019 at 1:49 PM Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:
Dear Irene,

Please conduct PRS for SKX68052.

Note : Officer in charge —Irene Tay 63896192,

Thanks,

shumin

From: SK Admin [mailto:admin@skauto.com.sg|
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 6:30 FM

To: Claims Dept of CT1; Ong Chin Kiat
Cc: JING XIONG KHOO; md daud nadzim
Subject: Arrange surveyor for SKX6805Z & Your Ref:GBB6071X

Dear SirfMdm,

We the repairers of motor vehicle no. SKX68052

Pleasa provide a list of survayor for further inspection

Location : 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4#08-46

Premier @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 415875

Contact No : 8121 0478 Xiong



‘We appreciate your early reply.

'Thanim.

Regards,

Huey Lee

SK Automablle Pte Lid

Tel: 6789 5155 Fax: 6783 5155

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit hitp:/www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www symanteccloud.com
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71152018 Used nissan-gashgal Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarilarn

Missan Qashgal 1.2A DIG-T . #65800 I 55,230 fw 07 -Dec-2015 LA97 ec 70,060 km sy Availabile
Premium

Stylwh Cnil Red Qashga 1.241 1 Lady Nurse Owner, Agent Serviced With Proof, Genuine Low Miesge Tione TOOGRm. Like New
Congtion. New Faintweork. Road Tex TH Dec 19, 100% Accident Fres. Cafl Now!

Liake View Credit P Litd

SO1S Wil
Fewind. | 8-50-2099 Tege: 01T Nissan Qasngs. 2015 reden QIENGH, SR QEEN0R. MEEEN GENGE, NESEN. CRENGE, JRsngE

Linee Miggam

Missan Qashgal 204 Premium | 570,000 A0 fyr (37-Deac- 2015 1,997 ez TS0 km sy Avaitable
Moonroof L

Consgnment Code: ALGY. Flesible And Affractive Loan Packoges Available To Chooee From. Trisde-|ns Availsbie For Your Carl No Hidden
Coats. For Further Information Or 1F You Have Any Questions Pleass Do Mot Hesitste To Contact Ui =TT LT

Prstod. (4 hi-2000 "'F“m"' Hissan Qashaa, 701 ren gashagn, Nissen Qeshos, nissan gashgin, Nisan, Geibes., g,

Nissan Qashgal 1.24 DIG-T $109.800  $16.080 y I0-Dec-20i5  L187ee - UV Availatibe

1 Owsrer Onily! Comes WiEh New SMM 3 Digits W Nsnber Plals. Well Maintained By Previous Owoer! | D0% Accident -Free With Original
Paintwork. Comfort Yot Sporty Look And Spacious! The Best Thing I Low Boad Tax And Fusl Consumption., Flesible 100% Loan Avallabl

34 Karz Stmhon LLP

Postad: D4-1E-HILE Tage JULS Fiesar Qumhgm, 015 rmsdn caibge, Nissn Qeshoe, nemar gancs. Nmet, Jashos. gEefage

L Wigsan

Nissan q:d':q.ll 1.2A DIG-T - BE9,BO0 53,800 /v 21-Dec-2015 Lif7ex 58.000 km v Avallable
Pramium

Low [nferest Rate From 4.99%. High Trade I, Buy WIth A Reace O Mind Fram An 150 Carmified Campany For More Than 34 ‘rears OF
Experiences! Contact Us For Discussion Now! Tight Schedule? We Got Tt Cowered| Door Siep Viewing A Your Comeenience. Don't Migs!

Hua Yang Credit P Lid

A e Taga J0LS resser Qasnge, JDI1S misEn geenns, fesaah Qeings, MNEn gashol, Mesee, eingmi, QEsngsi

i Birsan

Nissan Qaahqal 1.24 DIG-T $H8.800 48,540 fyr 203015 1,187 e 39,000 krm S Available

| Carnfill Ownes With Low Migage Drove. One Yiar Comprenenave Warmanty Covere With Inspection Dore By Ouwr daThorizes
Workshap, [00% Loan Approval With Lowest In House Loan Interest. High Trade In Vialee For Your Used Car. $714 Monthly Instaliment

Hua ¥Yng Credit Me Lid
Cggulgpre TEEE 2015 R Qasngm, 2015 ressn gasnes, Ress (uanca), I Qeenne, Nisien, Qeingal, gangs

BlackVue DR7S0S Car Camera

Eouwpe= with Sormy Starvs DMOS Sensor, this biadienes full HD coud camera s you best image quality under @y light conaitmon, Find the s of
e Diest camerns avadabile, sach with product infiorrmation and Lser reviews.

Fandd ot moee!

Nissan Qashgai 1.2A DIG-T S65. 8O0 §8,160 fyt H-Dec-2015 LA97 e 70, FES bm UV Availatre
Pramium

| Ot Unilt, Fully Serviced By Agent, Spscous And Powsrful With Comfortatie [renor, Practicsl For Daily Use. Low Dn Boss Tax And
Maintenance! Trade Tn And Full Loan Options Avisilabie! Call For A Viewing Appointment Today!

Marvfalr Motaring
Pased: 12-Juk-201% E 1015 s Qashaa, 213 nesan asvhas, Meen Quefaa, misan gashie, Tisses, Qi asngn

Nissan Qashgal 204 Premium  STLE00 4,790 fyr 24D 2015 1,887 cx LY Available
Moonroof

1| Ownar. Best Lini. Munl View,. High Spec Premmam Mooesl, Lp To 100% Flexte Losn, Wi Provide Lowest intonest Ratd, Fexibie wan
And High Trade 1n Are Avallable. Peckage With Unrivaled Warranty Complete With Certificate And Test Report. Meet Dur Friendly Consul
Classie Crete P |t

& : B0 8 Euﬁ: lossan CQushgal, 2015 nivsar qushoal, Feaan Qeshgai, meswn gasngs. bessan, Qwshanl, gasbal

Saive Tre BERrCH CHEETIA, 1) Q0T @RS NIRITE wihesieven & makch s found.

Hadel Price Depreciation Eng Cap Hieage eh Type

For ok advernsements, vaw Expired ads = Back({ 12 ) Next = 20 ¥ resulty/page

Home  Mew Cars  Used Cars | Sell My Car Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Farum | Resources

- = o Car classife Toyiota, Homda, Nesan, Moy & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vams, rosie ssoan cams, ||ty Same. mons
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owenier |D Type:

Owner [[x

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Wiehiche to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make

Wehicls Modsl

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.

Chassis Mo

Mazimum Power Output:
Cpen Market Value:

Crriginal Registration Dabe:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actusl ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibllity:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained berein is correct s ot 15 Jul 2019

DAREME Rakatn B nne

Singapare NRIC
2703l

SKX&BOST

No

15 Jul 201%

HWISSAN

QASHOAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD SDR
White —

2015

HRAZZID431A

SINFEAJ1IUIS31198

BS.0KW (113 bhp)

$18.454.00
23 Dec 2015
23 Dec 2015
o
§1345400

.

Yes
22 Dec 2025
§10.090.00

22 Dec 2025
A~ Car up to 1600ce & F7%W [130bhp)
10
$57.301.00
$36,675.00

© $46,965.00

[ Li1+} woT A e R 0 D AR LR b N TR 1 R A T P ] W | W R A 6§
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MITCA SO0 01 | TC AutaClirie Ma Lid - sk Yang
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18070016 1047
BUSLITTED BY Chiis Larg Leng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Feass repoi c,::rra:l]x e deinla of the sccident o speed Up e claime process

2. Thin Form must be compieled by the Polcyholder andior the Authorised Dirivar,

3. information provided mus! be ss truthful and soourete as possDle. Any wifful msmepresantabon or withoiding of materisl facs may SSow RSuranos companies 1o
repudisle palkcy labiity

4, Tha msue and accaptanca of s Form oy insurance compames m nol an admugsson of poicy &ability on Tie part of the MEWTance companies

5 Any false raporting may be referred Lo the Police for investigation.

&, This repor will be forwarded by the meurers of tha GiA Records Managemenl Canire eslablshed by fhe Cenetal inmurance Assocalion of Singapor (GIA] fes
arctifving ane that coples of T mepor Wil for 3 fee. be made avadable upon spplication by FismESd pafies

7. By the lodgemant of this recor fo the Insuwars. you herby consent o ihe archiving of this report &l the cenlrne and o copies of the raport bemg mate avakabe
#foresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

150772018 10:47
15/07/2019 08:30
JALAN BUROH
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Reglistration Number SKXBa0sZ
insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registared Owner KOO WEE LIN
NRIC Nao 572327031
Email Address KOOWL@ESPH COM.SG
Maobile Phona No (LOCAL) +65-96805702
Alternative Phaone Nao OFFICE-D6505702
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer NISSAN
Model QASHOAI.2 (A)

Exacl Purpose for which vehicla was being usad at
time of accldent

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Pleasa state acfion to ba takan THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insuranca Company AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flast Policy NO

Pallcy Number P101 04008 RO0

Covear Mote Numbar

Driver

MName of Driver KOD WEE LIN

NRIC No 5723271031

Data Of Birth 110811872

Oeccupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass Dé/10/1993

Driving Exparience 25 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-86905702
Fax Numbar

Contact Number OFFICE-86805702

EMail Address KOOWL@SPH.COM.SG

Page 1 of 12



Address 620 ANG MO KIO AVE 8 808-02
Postcode 560620

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Refationship of tha Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own -
Vahicle -

Insurance Company af Driver's Dwn Vahicla -

Ganaral Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions RAIMN STOP
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accideni? NO

Number of vehicies (including own vahicle)

imvolved in the accident 3
Was any body injured in tha Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged? ¥YES
| have been approached by unknown persan(s) ND
sollciting/offering accident claims assistanca.

Number of Passaengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was tha sccident reported to the police? MO
If Yes, Plaase stata which Polica Station

Was notice of Intendad Prosscution glven? NO
I Yes.against whom7

Clrcumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? MO
Was thera any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Numbar GBBEOT1X

Vehicle Make/Modeal/Caolour

Detalla Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Addrass

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Matura Of Damags

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Numbar PAB3568

Papge 2 of 12



Vefiiole Make/Modal/Colour

Detalls Of Propertles

Vahicle Catagory BUS
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passpont Number

Contact Numbar

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Watura Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 ol 12



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plesse reporicorrectly the detslls of the sccident 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be leted by the der and/or the

3. Informatlon provided must be 23 truthful and accurste as EﬂiFL Any wilful misrepresentstion or withholding of matenal
facts mey allow insurence companles to repudiste policy Niebility.

4. The lssue and scceptance of this Farm by Insurance companles s niot an sdmission of policy lisbillty on the part of the Insurance
companiss,

5. false r be referred to the Pollce forin

E. The report wlll ba forwarded by the Insurers of the G4 Records Manegement Cantre established by the General Insurance
Assoclatlon of Singepore (GlA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon spplleation by
Interested partles.

7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the srchiving of this repart 2t the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallsble sforessid.

E. Consent under the Personal Dats Protection Act (POPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

g} My Irsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore ("GIA") may/sre permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/perconal Information set out In this [form] and eny other personal Infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved In this accident (5l Insurer(s) who have Insured
vehlcle(s) Involved in this aceident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers” lnwyers/Taw fliems, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such zs the policel, for the purpose(s)

of:

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlemant of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(Il) investigating the sccident and/sr my claims;

(iil} carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or respanding to any angulries by me;

(Iv) sdministeting my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices ta me,
which could involve ditclozure of certaln personal deta about me to bring about dellvery of the same &s well 2= on the

external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or
(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims.(collectively the

“Furposes”]
(&) allinsurers) who bave insured vehicle(s) Involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o callect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(el my Personel Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o their third party service providers ar
sgentsiincluding their lawyers/faw firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will alse be collected and cad to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future clalms.

(e] the information so collected under |d) sbove may be shared / disclosed:

{1} toallinsurers and/or sny other third partles that assist In evaluating, Investigating, contralling er managing fraud,
regtilators, [w enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

(I} for complying with requirements under any regulations, l2ws or court orders.

.-"-"- al
A ' -
Fi .H'--" i e
- T =
F‘uﬁwhddﬁ"': Signature Driver's Erai}xuu & reporting Centre Personnels Signsture
Date & Time: (If driver I§ not the policyholder] Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:



SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregolng particulers are true In every respect
#
L i
policyholder's Sjgnstire Driver's Signatire Reparing Centre Perconnel's Signature
Date & Time: (IF driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Dnte & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:




SK Automaobile Pte Ltd
(Co Reg. No. 201500047H)
23 Kak| Bukit Ave 4 #03-01
Vicom Inspection Centre
Singapore 415933
Tel: 6789 5155 Fax : 6783 5155

ACCIDENT DETALS ~ DATE :
TIME

THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT : OAUD/MG3S11482

TO i CHINA TAIPING DATE y16-Jul-18
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM
ESTIMATE REPORT :
OWNER'S PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME : VEHICLE NO : SKXBA05Z
ADDRESS 4 f v -.':IJ MODEL : NISSAN QASHQAI
TEL. NO. 3 CHASSIS NO :
OWNER'S INSURANCE : eturce A%

SANMNEE AN 3198
POLICY NO,

QUOTATION SUMMARY

CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS

;“ T gate Jdheicton & A4S, ?Kéﬂmu < Byjo
ey h’""’f’* Boinsornett Becet T4 XL = BILS  Bent /

Tl 5ede  anmish 4[5 cruelul
b ) B34

SN DESCRIPTION ary ”:2&“ Tn;;‘:‘c';:_'“
1|racate  Reted 1 |s DHildid|s Slste |
2|TAIL GATE SENSOR ¢4 1 |s  ssewls (omsen] V¥
3|TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP (.t 1 |s 168.00 | § 168.00 |~
4|TAILGATE LOGO  Alse 1 |s 6850 | § 68,50 | ~
5|TAILGATE EMBLEM 'msuir oo 1 |3 7800 | § 7800 <
B|TAIL GATE INNER TRIM  faee e’ 1 |s  sa0]s 54300 |
7|rear sumper e L2 1 |s 89400 |s Bas0e >
8|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT M 1 |s 67800 | $ gragn| ¥ ©
8|REAR BUMPER SPONGE  (aeiiad 1 |s  1asm0|s raaso |

10|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR /¢ 2 |s 6850 | s 13700 | A
11|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER A~ 2 |s 3680 | § 73g0 | -
12|REAR BUMPER BRACKET /7 aenr 5 |s 1050 | $ 5250 | %
13|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH ¢ fomd s 0|y 2900 i



14| TAIL LAMP saenl-t 2 |s 48500 | § gr0.00 | <
15/ TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET /4 é— 1|3 11200 | § 11200 | &
16|REAR FENDER COWLING AL As 2 |s 21500 | 8 43000 |¥
17|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM A o= 2 |s 48900 | S g7a00 |1
18|REAR FENDER WHEEL ARCH A A 2 |s 45200 | § go4.00 [+
18|REAR AIRVENT ¢ nn 1 |s 9490 | § 9400 [
20|REAR END PANEL  Desdtd .1 1 |s es040|s  es040| -
g
21|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH ‘ﬂtmq 1 |s 31200 | § 312,00 | ¥
22|REAR FLOOR TOOLS BOX SPONGE A & Z2|s 32100 |8 gaz2.00 | —+
23|REAR FLOOR PANEL Pt s” 1 |s 124500|8 124500 4.
T
24|REAR FLOOR TOP BOARD ‘Ilg-f-ui "PES | s 35400 | § B
——
25|REAR EXHAUST PIPE  pdtmec— 1vtd| 1 |5 1i0100|s 110100
7520 20 TOTAL PRICE § 1382170
Fsbd TL LESS 10% $ 138217
SUBTOTALPRICE § 1243953
SIN DESCRIPTION aTY | UNIT SINETT |TOTAL SINETT
1|REAR BUMPER CLIP  stav 10 |s 850 |% ason] &~
2|REAR FENDER COWLING cLIP V€ “~ 0 |3 650 | g5.00 | +
3|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING SEALANT ~ | 1 |8 8000|$5  gooet %o
v L.
4|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING INNER SEAL 1 |s 60,00 | $ saon] °
5|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISHCLIPS /%~ | 4 |3 6§50 | § asoet £
A !
6IREAR END PANEL SEALANT 1 |s 150.00 | § 15000 £
7IREVERSE SENSOR Pn--\ﬂi ! 1 | % 300.00 | § 3pa-00 | ASor
TOTAL 3 746,00
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING
PANEL BEATING, REMOVAL AND
||REPLACING PARTS s 140960 5l
— Y
2|TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA 5 120000 | o0
3|COATING $  ssoo00| M
a|TUFF COAT s 2sgeo] Co
S|WIRING CHECK 5 120,00 i J0
REMOVE AND REF|X CUSHION SEAT/ ¥
UPHOLSTRY AND ROOF LINNING TO
6|FACILITATE REPAIR 5 18pat | B0




REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE
7|SENSOR AND DISTANCE SETTING $ spofi| = =
8|CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT 5 15000 | *
P 4
8|CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST $ 80.00
REMOVE AND REFIX REAR .
10|WINDSCREEN GLASS 5 120,00
TOTAL §  4,260.00
ESTIMATE REPORT
TOTAL PARTSCOST = § 13.18553
TOTAL LABOUR COST - § 4 260 00 _ 22 84
TOTALREPAIRCOST ~ § 1??“6% 19,03 3.
APPROVED DETAILS
EXCESS
NO OF DAYS -
RE-SURVEY At:!ﬂr..n. L’j
PART BY PART OR LUMP SUM 3
DATE & TIME OF SURVEY L {
SURVEYED BY 5 or / 7
CONTACT NUMBER
FAX NUMBER ob ,_7,)
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21712020 Ad|uster Repor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno ressorisss;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapare 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@likkauto.com;assignments@/kkauto com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No:  CS/CTI19012662/ASD3N2
Date: 17/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer:  O1"e 8PN Insurance (SIngapore)  pajicy o DMCVSN3000841800
ﬁl:i:MInl Vehicle SKX68052Z Insured Vehicle o000y
Date of Loss:  15/07/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  snM19D203335C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKX68052
Make & Model: NISSAN QASHQAL 1.2 (A) Engine No; HRA2210431A
Reg. Date: 23/112/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: SINFEAJ1IU1531198
Caolour; White Odometer: 65235 km
Engine Capacity: 1197 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (SS): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Ganeral Condition: Steering (Serviceable) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R17
Fronl Lef Side: Continental & mm Rear Laft Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 8 mm Rear Right Side: Conlinental & mm
The above values represend the remaining fyre reads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIiff %
Parts 14,773.94 8,998.72 577522 35.09
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,260.00 1,940.00 2,320.00 54 46
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 19,033.94 10,8938.72 B,085.22 42.53
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 8,700.00
(S$) 19,032.94 8,700.00 10,333.94 54.29
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 1.332.38 608.00 723.38 54.29
MNett Amount (S5) 20,366.32 9,309.00 11,057.32 54.29
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/072018
SK Automobile Pte Lid (HQ)
Date In bodd: 18/07/2019 In ted AL E‘i:;:l Bukit Avenue 4, #03-01 Vicom Inspection
Singapore 415933
Estimated Period of Repair; 6.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repor! represents ouwr fingings al the e and place of inspacfion sisfed hereln. Such inspechon has been camed oul fo the besf of our knowledges snd
abilty bul any other lability urder any other circurmslances is heroby axpressly exciided

hittps/ singapore, mermen com/caimalindex cfmusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=8459658exlid=3107634CFID=672138... 13



2172020 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-SG Varsion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 Feb 2020)
Parts: M1-SUV NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
| Labour: Repairer's {Price-danominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKXE805Z)

Validity: These estimates are valid only If they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: llems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astensk ",

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repalirer's Amount
1 1 "TAILGATE Dented 2.938.00FL "2.938.00FL
2 1 *TAIL GATE SENSOR Cracked 388.00 FL *88.00 FL
i 1 *TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP Cul 168.00FL  "188.00FL
4 1 *TAILGATE LOGO Necessary B6B.50FL *68.50 FL
5 1 *TAILGATE EMBLEM QASHQAI Necessary TB.O0FL *78.00 FL
6 1 *TAIL GATE INNER TRIM Cracked 54300FL  *543.00FL
7T 01 "REAR BUMPER Deformed B94.00FL  "TI17.00FL
g8 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Beni 676.00FL "B619.00FL
g 1 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE Cracked 144 BOFL  "144.B0FL
10 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Mol Necessary 137.00 FL *FL
11 2 "REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Necessary 7360FL *73.60FL
12 5 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET Mot Mecessary 52 50FL *-FL
13 1 “REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Deformed 289.00FL  *2B9.00FL
14 2 *TAIL GATE REFLECTOR Cracked 491 40FL  "480.00FL
15 2 "REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET Bani 148.00FL  *14B.00FL
16 1 "TAIL GATE GARNISH Cracked 346.50FL  "346.50FL
17 2 *TAIL LAMP Cracked 970.00 FL *970.00FL
18 1 "TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET Mot Necessary 112.00 FL “FL
19 2 *REAR FENDER COWLING Not Necessary 430.00FL ~FL
20 2 “REAR FENDER INNER TRIM Not Necessary 978.00 FL *-FL
21 2 *REAR FENDER WHEEL ARCH Nol Necessary 904.00FL "FL
22 1 "REAR AIR VENT Nol Necessary 84 .90 FL - FL
23 1 “REAR END PANEL Dented B5040FL  "650.40FL
24 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Repeated 312.00FL “FL
25 2 "REAR FLOOR TOOLS BOX SPONGE Not Necessary 642.00 FL “FL
26 1 *REAR FLOOR PANEL Repair 1,245.00 FL *FL
27 1 '?F]'EAH FLOOR TOP BOARD Deformed (1 Pc only) T08.00FL  *354.00FL

(2 Pes)
28 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Dented 1,101.00FL  *B25.00FL
2 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 65.00FS *30.00FS
30 10 *REAR FENDER COWLING CLIP Mot Necessary 65.00FS *-FS
<3 | *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING SEALANT Necessary B0.00FS *40.00FS
az 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING INNER SEAL Necessary 60.00FS "40.00FS
a3 4 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS MNecessary 26.00FS *10.00FS
34 1 "REAR END PANEL SEALANT MNecessary 150.00FS *60.00FS
B 1 *‘REVERSE SENSOR Damaged 300.00FS  *"250.00FS
F=Franchise parl S=SpcNetl L=ListllamDisc.

Sub Total {S§) 16,332.60 9,950.80

- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S§) 1,558.66 952.08

Total Parts (S§) 14,773.94 8,998.72

Report was unsubmitted during this pnint-out.

hitps//singapare merimen com/claims/index.cfmlusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_printrpticaseid=8450658exlid=3107634CF|ID=672138. ..

23



21712020 Adjustsr Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no now miscellanoous tems salected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING,REMOVAL AND REPLACING PARTS New 1,400.00 800.00
2  TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA New 1,200.00 800.00
3 COATING New B20.00 0.00
4  TUFF COAT New 250.00 60.00
5  WIRING CHECK New 120,00 30.00
& REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION SEAT/UPHOLSTRY AND ROOF New 180.00 BO.0D
LINNING TO FACILITATE REPAIR
7  REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR AND DISTANCE SETTING New 80.00 50.00
8 CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 150.00 0.00
8  CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST New 80.00 0.00
10 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New 120.00 120,00
Gross Labour Cost {S§) 4,260.00 1,940.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/lsingapore. menmen.comiclalmsindex cfmTfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpilcaseld=8459658extid=1107TB3ACFID=6T2138.., 303



